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The Love House presents an intact and original expression of Victorian design. When it
was built in 1889, it was located on a lot at the eastern most boundary of the Greenlaw
subdivision (a subdivision begun in 1856). It sits on a city lot and for a number of
years was situated across the street from vacant agricultural property. At one time,
it was surrounded by peach orchards and a small barn, and was built by the family as a
country or summer cottage. The road running in front of the house (now North Seventh
Street{ originally was the main road leading to Releigh, Tennessee, a small town in the
northeastern part of the county. Greenlaw subdivision, located to the north of the
main business district of Memphis, was the first subdivision in the city apart from the
originally laid out Tots,and was a collection of dwellings for the middle and upper-middle
class of the city.

The Love House is now roofed with composition shingles, which replaced the original stand-
ing seamn metal roofing. An extended wooden front porch with lathe~turned posts and
balustrade, as well as jigsaw detailing, frames the front entry. Windows in the house are
one-over-one double-hung, with front porch windows being three paned floor to ceiling.

The Eastlake oak front door is topped by a transom. A1l windows in the house are topped
by decorative label molds supported by triangular curved wooden consoles. Dentil molding
appears above the windows, at the front porch cornice, and above the front door. A skirt
of vertical siding divides the first and second floors; diagonal shiplap siding appears
at the front gable surrounding double attic windows which open outwards. A side gable is
ornamented with latticed, pierced siding. A stuccoed, corbelled brick chimney is placed
to one side of the house, with four other chimneys to the sides and rear. A brick
foundation with jack-arched vent openings covered by cast iron grills supports the house.

The interior of the house still has most of its original features, including both wooden
and cast iron mantels, brass carpet runners on the stairs which have an oak newel post
and balustrade, shutters at the windows and original doors, woodwork, brass doorknobs

and latches. Some of the original glass fixtures also remain. The dining room is
particularly outstanding, having been paneled in diagonally grooved cedar paneling. Enter
ing the house, one passes through a vestibule or small reception hall. Behind this room
is a stair hall from which stairs rise to the second floor. Behind the stair hall is the
dining room, paneled as mentioned previously. To the left of the stair hall are two
formal parlors. Behind these parlors is a third room which was probably originally an
office. Behind the office and the dining room is what was the original service area

of the house, including a porch and a bricked-in area. The porch has been enclosed to
provide space for a kitchen. Behind the kitchen are stairs leading to the second story
and behind them outside the building is a brick patio. Dependencies in the yard which
supported the service functions include a garage and a servant's quarters. The second
floor plan consists of central hall, four bedrcoms, and a small seating area at the front
stair landing. The entire lot is fenced with a wrought iron metal fence original to the
site.

The property nominated is the entire tract owned by Mary G. Love, The parcel measures
125 feet square and contains approximately .36 acre,
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The George Collins Love House has two areas of significance -- its architecture and its
ownership by a political figure of the Crump era, George Love. '

George Love came to Memphis in 1862. After several business ventures, he created a very
successful Tumber manufacturing business making and shipping white oak barrel staves in
the United States and in Europe. In 1889, the family moved to the Love House.

George Love entered politics in the early 1900's when he was elected to the City Council.
In 1905, when Edward Hull Crump ran for City Council and was sworn in as an additional
member of the Board of Public Works, George Love was made Chairman of that Board and
established a political relationship with Crump that was to continue for a number of years
Mr. Love was in charge of streets, bridges, and sewers on the City Council. When Mr. Crum
ran for re-election as Mayor of the City in 1915, the election was disputed by political
opponents who began a suit in court to "outst" Mr. Crump. Crump could not legally assume
the office of Mayor until the law suit was settled, and used his influence to encourage
the City Council to appoint, as a caretaker Mayor, Mr. Love. George Love served as Mayor
from November 4, 1915 to February 12, 1916, at which time Mr. Crump successfully completed
the Titigation regarding his re-election; Mr. Love stepped aside (probably by previous
agreement) and Mr. Crump took office. '

The architecture of the Love House is representative of middle class Memphis dwellings at
the end of the 19th century. It reflects an important part of Memphis history which is
not duplicated in another structure in the city. There must, at one time, have been other
houses which resembled the Love House in appearance and character; however, only the Love
House has survived in its present intact form. This architectural uniqueness, together
with the owner's political relationships, make the house an important and unique part of
Memphis' architectural and historical heritage. The Love House is owned by Miss Mary Love
the elder daughter. of George Love, who maintains the house with the assistance of a care-
taker. She has approached the City with the intention of donating the building to a
preservation-related group so that its survival can be assured. Plans are currently being
formulated for its restoration.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The property nominated is a square tract which measures approximately 125 feet on each
side and is bounded as follows: beginning at a point on the west edge of North Seventh
Street, 40 feet north-northeast of the northwest corner of North Seventh Street and
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Saffarans Street; thence approximately 125 feet north-northeast along the west edge
of North Seventh Street to the northwest corner of an alley and North Seventh Street;
thence approximately 125 feet west-northwest along the north edge of the alley to the
intersection of the alley and a second alley which is located west of and parallel to
North Seventh Street; thence south-southwest approximately 125 feet along the east

~ edge.of the alley to the southwest corner of the lot; thence east-northeast approximately
125 feet to the beginning,
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